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By 
Lisa Myers, Aram Roston and the NBC Investigative Unit
NBC News Investigative Unit
updated 6/27/2005 8:10:57 PM ET 

WASHINGTON — Christmas 2003 became a season of terror after the federal government raised the terror alert level from yellow to orange, 

grimly citing credible intelligence of another assault on the United States. 

"These credible sources," announced then-Secretary of Homeland Security Tom Ridge, "suggest the possibility of attacks against the homeland 

around the holiday season and beyond." 

For weeks, America was on edge as security operations went into high gear. Almost 30 international flights were canceled, inconveniencing 

passengers flying Air France, British Air, Continental and Aero Mexico. 

But senior U.S. officials now tell NBC News that the key piece of information that triggered the holiday alert was a bizarre CIA analysis, which 

turned out to be all wrong. 

CIA analysts mistakenly thought they'd discovered a mother lode of secret al-Qaida messages. They thought they had found secret messages on Al-

Jazeera, the Arabic-language television news channel, hidden in the moving text at the bottom of the screen, known as the "crawl," where news 

headlines are summarized. 

‘Steganography’ suspected 
U.S. officials tell NBC News that CIA experts — technicians working for the Directorate of Science and Technology — thought they had found 

numbers embedded in the crawl signaling upcoming attacks; dates and flight numbers, and geographic coordinates for targets, including the White 

House, Seattle's Space Needle, even the tiny town of Tappahanock, Va. What the analysts thought they had found was something called 

"steganography" — messages hidden inside a video image. 

President Bush and Ridge were briefed on the Al-Jazeera analysis, U.S. intelligence sources say.

In an exclusive interview with NBC News, Ridge defended the government's actions, although he called the intelligence analysis "bizarre, unique, 

unorthodox, unprecedented." 

"Maybe that's very much the reason that you'd be worried about it, because you hadn't seen it before," recalls Ridge.

He says the administration had to take the suspected terror messages seriously, although "speaking for myself I've got to admit to wondering 

whether or not it was credible."

Was he himself skeptical?

"Yeah, we weren't certain," says Ridge. "Still, in the context of everything else (intelligence chatter and a terror attack in Saudi Arabia), we could 

not set it aside and dismiss it as not credible." 

So the United States raised the alert level and canceled flights.

Critics question evaluation of the evidence 
"I'm astonished," says author and intelligence expert Jim Bamford, "that they would put so much credibility in such a weak source of intelligence." 

Bamford says the CIA shouldn't be criticized for considering the theory, but that analysts should have weighed how implausible it was. 

"What you have to do is judge the intelligence versus what your actions are going to be. And this is the equivalent, basically, of looking at tea 

leaves," Bamford says.

CIA experts saw a secret code on Al-Jazeera that wasn't there 
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Intelligence sources say that even within the CIA, the analysis was a closely guarded secret. Still, they say, some top CIA officials who learned about 

it were skeptical. Top officials at the Directorate of Operations, which conducts clandestine operations, and others who worked at the CIA 

Counterterrorism Center, felt that the whole theory was implausible and was being taken far too seriously. 

As discredited as the CIA's interpretation now is, experts say steganography is a valid subject for CIA analysis, and could be used by terrorists to 

hide data in files on the Web, in still photographs or in broadcast television images. 

"Steganography," says professor Nasir Memon of Polytechnic University in Brooklyn, N.Y., "is the art, if you will, of secret writing. And when two 

parties want to talk to each other and not let anybody know they are indeed communicating, they would use steganography."

Memon is an expert in "steganalysis" — using sophisticated software to locate hidden messages. He says such analysis is valuable but not always 

reliable, because there are many "false positives." In general, he says, "it's not something I would bet the farm on because there is a significant 

chance that it could be wrong." 

TV networks commonly hide digital "watermarks" in their video broadcasts, a legitimate use of video encoding to pass along innocuous digital 

information. The CIA's Al-Jazeera analysis is classified, and it is still unclear exactly what the CIA technicians were looking for in the network's 

"crawl."

Ridge stands by alert 
Regardless, Ridge told NBC News that the CIA analysis certainly did turn out to be wrong. He confirms there were no secret terror messages. He 

also says there was no evidence that terrorists were actively plotting against aviation at the time. 

But Ridge insisted it was not a mistake to raise the alert level or to cancel the flights.

"I think it was the right thing to do," he said.

Even if raising the alert level frightened a lot of people?

"We acted accordingly based on our best information and best conclusions and the information that we had at the time," Ridge said.

Ridge added that the faulty CIA analysis was a significant factor in raising the alert level, but not the only factor.

As for the CIA, a spokeswoman would not confirm or deny this report, but said it's the "agency's job to run all plausible theories to the ground, 

especially when American lives could be at risk."

Lisa Myers is NBC’s senior investigative correspondent and Aram Roston is an NBC investigative producer. 
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The wife of Nevada Gov. Jim Gibbons was hired as a consultant to a defense contractor at 
the same time that her husband, who was then a member of Congress, helped the 
company get funding for a no-bid federal contract.

Dawn Gibbons got about $35,000 in consulting fees in 2004 from Sierra Nevada Corp., 
of Sparks, Nev., the company said. Mr. Gibbons, a five-term Republican who served on 
the armed services and intelligence committees, sought funding that year for Sierra 
Nevada for a $4 million contract to develop a helicopter radar-landing system.

The consulting fees paid to Mrs. Gibbons could draw new scrutiny from federal 
investigators already examining ties between Mr. Gibbons and another Nevada defense 
contractor, eTreppid Technologies, and Warren Trepp, its majority owner. Mr. Trepp, a 
big campaign contributor to Mr. Gibbons, is former chief trader for collapsed junk-bond 
dealer Drexel Burnham.

A federal grand jury in Washington has begun to issue subpoenas for documents, 
according to witnesses contacted in recent weeks. The case arose after a former business 
partner sued Mr. Trepp over the ownership of valuable software algorithms; he also 
alleged that the congressman helped eTreppid win secret defense contracts and that Mr. 
Trepp gave Mr. Gibbons gifts including private jet flights, a Caribbean cruise and casino 
chips, in addition to $90,000 in campaign contributions through firms he controls.

POLITICS AND POLICY 

Nevada Company's Capitol Ties
Defense Contractor Paid Gov. Gibbons's Wife For Consulting Work

Updated March 30, 2007 12:01 a.m. ET 
By JOHN R. WILKE
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Mr. Gibbons and Mr. Trepp have denied the claims or have said that the gifts weren't 
improper because of their long personal friendship. Mr. Gibbons has said that he will 
cooperate with any inquiry.

A spokeswoman for the governor said that his work in Congress to help Sierra Nevada 
and eTreppid was part of a broader effort to back Nevada companies that were 
contributing to national defense. She said these efforts had the support of other members 
of the Nevada congressional delegation, including Sen. Harry Reid, a Democrat who is 
now Senate Majority Leader.

"The funding requests for Sierra Nevada were in no way connected to the first lady's 
small contract with them," said Melissa Subbotin, the governor's spokeswoman.

An executive with Sierra Nevada, Renee Velasco, said the contract with Mrs. Gibbons was 
for a market survey and demonstration of a hand-held emergency-communications 
device for sale to casinos and state and local governments; the effort was ended in 
December 2004. She said the contract didn't present a conflict of interest. "Everything 
was done by the book," she said.

Nevada Gov. Jim Gibbons and his wife, Dawn, celebrate after the governor's inaugural oath of office at the state 
capital in January. 
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Abbe David Lowell, a defense attorney 
recently hired by Gov. and Mrs. Gibbons, 
said the governor's wife "had a pre-
existing relationship" with Sierra Nevada 
that began long before Mr. Gibbons was 
elected to Congress and had "no 
knowledge" of the federal contract. In a 
statement, Mr. Lowell said Mrs. Gibbons 
was asked by the company to help launch 
a pilot project to promote one of its 
products. Mrs. Gibbons spent "numerous 
hours setting up meetings, large press 
conferences and pilot demonstrations, as 
well as providing advice," according to the 

statement.

Still, the payments are likely to draw critics in Washington and Carson City, the state 
capital. "Having a family member on the payroll of a company that benefits from a 
congressman's actions is a poster-child conflict," said Ryan Alexander, president of 
Taxpayers for Common Sense, a Washington nonprofit that studies special-interest 
spending. She said that Mr. Gibbons "obviously should have recused himself" from 
seeking federal appropriations for any of his wife's clients.

One of the military contracts that Sierra Nevada got in 2004 was $2 million for research 
on a "helicopter autonomous landing system," to help pilots land in "brownouts" of 
blowing sand, a technology several firms were seeking to develop for the Pentagon. 
House records indicate that Mr. Gibbons asked for $4 million, and got $2 million in the 
final bill. In a June 22, 2004, news release, he hailed the project and a separate $3 
million for eTreppid as "cutting-edge technology being developed in Nevada to improve 
our defense systems."

In the next fiscal year, the helicopter program gained the support of Sen. Reid as well, 
and funding rose to $7 million, House records show. Sierra Nevada also was a 
contributor to Sen. Reid. In a statement, a spokesman for Mr. Reid said that Sierra 
Nevada is a large employer in his state and he is "proud to have supported" its work.

DEFENSE CONTRACT

• What's News: The wife of Nevada Gov. Jim 
Gibbons was a consultant for Sierra Nevada, a 
defense contractor that got federal work with the 
help of her husband.

• The History: Before becoming governor this year, 
Mr. Gibbons was a member of Congress, on the 
House armed services and intelligence 
committees.

• What's Ahead: Federal investigators, already 
examining ties between Gov. Gibbons and 
another Nevada defense contractor, eTreppid 
Technologies, may study the Sierra Nevada 
situation.
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Sierra Nevada and eTreppid also got classified contracts that aren't individually listed in 
congressional spending legislation. Internal documents and emails reviewed by The Wall 
Street Journal show business ties between the two companies between 2003 and 2005, 
including a subcontracting relationship on some of the classified work; its details aren't 
disclosed in the documents.

The 2004 payments by Sierra Nevada to Mrs. Gibbons, a former Nevada state legislator, 
were made through Politek Inc., a political and public-relations consulting firm she 
created in 2003 after her last session in the state assembly. "Someone has to make some 
money in this family," she said in a newspaper interview at the time. Her husband's take-
home House salary was only $7,400 a month, she said.

Politek's biggest client: her husband's 2004 congressional campaign, which paid Politek 
$93,424. A second client, Education First, a nonprofit group set up by Mr. and Mrs. 
Gibbons, paid Politek an additional $18,000. In the Sierra Nevada contract, Mrs. 
Gibbons received payments of $2,500 a month between November 2003 and December 
2004.

The appearance of a second Nevada contractor, Sierra Nevada, with ties to Mr. Gibbons 
marks a turn in a case that has drawn national attention because some contracts at issue 
were part of the classified "black budget," which faces little scrutiny.

The case also had a cameo role in the controversy over the firing of eight U.S. attorneys 
late last year, including Daniel Bogden, the U.S. attorney in Nevada.

Some Democrats have charged that Mr. Bogden may have been fired for investigating 
Mr. Gibbons. However, Mr. Bogden wasn't involved in the Gibbons probe, which was 
initiated by prosecutors in Washington, according to witnesses contacted by the 
government in the course of the investigation. Mr. Bogden's office was investigating Mr. 
Trepp's claim of trade-secret theft against Mr. Trepp's former business partner, software 
designer Dennis Montgomery, who first raised corruption allegations against Mr. 
Gibbons.

A federal judge in Reno ruled earlier this month the investigation of Mr. Montgomery, 
overseen by Mr. Bogden, amounted to improper use of criminal authority in a civil 
business dispute. He also unsealed an earlier ruling which found that U.S. officials in 
Nevada had acted "with callous disregard for Mr. Montgomery's constitutional rights" 
and that an FBI agent was an "unwitting pawn" of Mr. Trepp and an Air Force official 
who urged the FBI to raid Mr. Montgomery's home.
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November 3, 2008

Governor of Nevada Is Cleared in an Inquiry on 
Gifts, His Lawyer Says 
By RANDAL C. ARCHIBOLD

Gov. Jim Gibbons of Nevada has been cleared by the Justice Department of any wrongdoing 
in connection with an inquiry into whether he helped a friend win military contracts in 
exchange for gifts, Mr. Gibbons’s lawyer said.

The lawyer, Abbe D. Lowell, said the lead prosecutor in the case informed him on Friday 
that no charges would be filed and that the investigation, related to Mr. Gibbons’s work as a 
congressman before he was elected governor in 2006, had been closed. 

A Justice Department spokeswoman, Laura Sweeney, said the department would not 
comment.

Mr. Lowell said that Mr. Gibbons, a Republican whose first term as governor has been 
dogged by legal, political and personal troubles, would make a statement on Monday.

The investigation spanned 18 months, Mr. Lowell said, and began when a former staff 
member of a technology company run by a friend of the governor made accusations of 
influence peddling.

The former staff member, Dennis Montgomery, told news media outlets that his boss, 
Warren Trepp, the owner of eTreppid Technologies, had given Mr. Gibbons money, casino 
chips and a Caribbean cruise to help eTreppid win military contracts.

Mr. Lowell called the accusations “ridiculous” and “hogwash” and said, “The governor does 
not even gamble.”

“Neither the governor nor I,” Mr. Lowell added, “have any problem with the Justice 
Department having to investigate allegations, even if they are crazy, because he is a high-
ranking public official and he knows the world he lives in.

“They handled it in a way and a speed that was up to them. Though we wish it were sooner, 
they came to the right conclusion.”

Mr. Lowell said Mr. Gibbons had cooperated in the investigation and in recent months had 
been interviewed by Federal Bureau of Investigation agents.
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The investigation, Mr. Lowell said, might have been slowed by a civil lawsuit between Mr. 
Montgomery and eTreppid, which was settled last month.

Blxware LLC, the company where Mr. Montgomery now works, said the terms of the 
settlement were confidential, but the company, based in Bellevue, Wash., disclosed that the 
agreement included a payment to Mr. Trepp as “compensation for certain allegations” made 
against him in the news media. Blxware was a party in the lawsuit.

The closing of the investigation provides welcome news to Mr. Gibbons in a trying period.

A former cocktail waitress filed a lawsuit against him last month, alleging that he pushed her 
and threatened to rape her after a night of drinking in Las Vegas just before the November 
2006 election. Mr. Gibbons denied the accusation, and criminal charges were not filed.

Mr. Gibbons, 63, and his wife, Dawn, 54, began divorce proceedings this year after 22 years 
of marriage. The news media in Nevada have made much of her accusation of adultery and 
the disclosure of hundreds of text messages he sent to a woman he has said was a friend but 
who Ms. Gibbons’s lawyers suggest was a mistress.

A state employee filed a lawsuit last month claiming that she was removed from her post on 
the belief that she had leaked the messages.

Copyright 2008 The New York Times Company
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Nev. governor may sue accuser over federal 
probe
Posted 11/3/2008 10:35 PM | Comment  | Recommend E-mail | Print | 

By Brendan Riley, Associated Press Writer

CARSON CITY, Nev. — Nevada Gov. Jim Gibbons, cleared by the Justice Department in a corruption 
investigation that clouded half of his first term, said Monday his "thoughts remain open" to suing the person whose 
accusations led to the probe.

The investigation of the former Republican congressman involved claims that he improperly received gifts from a 
software company that received military contracts while he was in Congress.

The allegations proved to be "baseless, and there's not a shred of evidence that I did anything wrong," Gibbons 
said at a news conference.

"This certainly took a lot longer than I wanted to be resolved. I wish it would have been resolved a year ago, two 
years ago," he said. "But this is good news, and it doesn't matter to me when the good news comes, even a day 
before an election."

His attorney, Abbe Lowell, of Washington, said Sunday that the Justice Department told him Gibbons wouldn't be 
charged. A law enforcement official close to the case, who spoke anonymously because authorities never officially 
acknowledged the probe, confirmed the substance of Lowell's statement.

Gibbons, who was elected governor in 2006 after five terms in Congress, had steadfastly denied any wrongdoing 
despite claims by Dennis Montgomery that eTreppid Technologies LLC founder Warren Trepp lavished Gibbons 
with money and a Caribbean cruise in exchange for help winning contracts for his company.

Montgomery's credibility was put in doubt after a computer expert questioned the authenticity of e-mails 
Montgomery claimed proved Gibbons was accepting gifts.

Gibbons said defending himself against the allegations cost about $200,000 in legal fees. He had to solicit 
contributions to help cover those costs.

Asked if he would consider suing Montgomery now that the Justice Department and FBI have ended the 
investigation, Gibbons said: "You know, some days you're harmed and the doors to the courthouse should remain 
open. And let me say that my thoughts remain open."

An attorney for Montgomery, Mark Gunderson in Reno, didn't return a call seeking comment Monday.

The governor said he had been the target of "bogus charges trumped up by certain biased individuals," mentioning 
the eTreppid case as well as a claim by a state Democratic Party official that he pressured a county assessor to 
get an unwarranted property tax break.

A state Ethics Commission panel concluded in September that there was no evidence to support the tax break 
claim.

Along with the federal investigation, Gibbons has seen his approval ratings drop following a budget crunch, a 
messy divorce that is still pending and lawsuits involving his private and public activities.

Gibbons still faces a lawsuit from a woman claiming he threatened to rape her. He's also being sued by a 
government staffer who claimed she was forced from her job because he thought she was leaking information 
about his personal use of a state cell phone.

Copyright 2008 The Associated Press. All rights reserved. This material may not be published, broadcast, rewritten 
or redistributed.
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The Nevada gambler, al-Qaida, the 
CIA and the mother of all cons 
Chris McGreal in Washington

Wednesday 23 December 2009 16.47 EST

The intelligence reports fitted the suspicions of the time: al-Qaida sleeper 
agents were scattered across the US awaiting orders that were broadcast in 
secret codes over the al-Jazeera television network.

Flights from Britain and France were cancelled. Officials warned of a 
looming "spectacular attack" to rival 9/11. In 2003 President Bush's 
homeland security tsar, Tom Ridge, spoke of a "credible source" whose 
information had US military bracing for a new terrorist onslaught.

Then suddenly no more was said.

Six years later, Playboy magazine has revealed that the CIA fell victim to an 
elaborate con by a compulsive gambler who claimed to have developed 
software that discovered al-Jazeera broadcasts were being used to transmit 
messages to terrorists buried deep in America.

Dennis Montgomery, 56, the co-owner of a software gaming company in 
Nevada, who has since been arrested for bouncing $1m worth of cheques, 
claims his program read messages hidden in barcodes listing international 
flights to the US, their positions and airports to be targeted.

The CIA took the information seriously, working with Montgomery at his 
offices and paying him an undisclosed amount of money. The "intelligence" 
Montgomery claimed to have found was passed on to the White House and 
homeland security where it kickstarted an alert that bordered on panic.

According to Playboy, Montgomery's claims caused the cancellation of 
British Airways and other flights supposedly mentioned in the codes.
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Some officials were not at all surprised to hear the allegation that al-Jazeera 
was involved. The then defence secretary, Donald Rumsfeld, later vilified 
the station for "vicious, inaccurate and inexcusable" reporting of the US 
invasion of Iraq.

For months, the source of the information was kept under wraps within the 
CIA but once it became more widely known in the agency it immediately 
came under question. Playboy quotes one former counterterrorism official 
who attended a briefing on the source as being furious. He said: "I was 
saying: 'This is crazy. This is embarrassing.' They claimed they were 
breaking the code, getting latitude and longitude, and al-Qaida operatives 
were decoding it. They were coming up with airports and everything, and 
we were just saying: 'You know, this is horseshit!' "

Frances Townsend, a homeland security adviser to Bush, defended the 
decision to work with Montgomery. "It didn't seem beyond the realm of 
possibility. We were relying on technical people to tell us whether or not it 
was feasible. I don't regret having acted on it," she told Playboy.

But the doubts began to prevail as Montgomery refused to reveal how he 
was finding the barcodes, when no one else could, and he demanded 
$100m for the software. The CIA also began to wonder why al-Qaida didn't 
use emails and web pages to communicate with its agents.
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Dennis Montgomery

NEWS / POLITICS / DEMOCRAT

Dennis Montgomery, the man who accused Nevada 

Governor Jim Gibbons of taking bribes has been arrested. 

Montgomery was arrested on July 16 near Palm Springs 

California. Clark County authorities issued a warrant for his 

arrest back in June, for allegedly passing around $1 million 

worth of bad checks at Caesars Palace back in 2008. 

Man that accused Governor 
Gibbons arrested
July 22, 2009 

8:55 PM MST 
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He is on the docket to be arraigned in a Las Vegas court on August 17th. He has not 

responded to e-mails or phone calls seeking a comment. Montgomery is a former chief 

technical officer for the Reno-based software company e Treppid. E Treppid is a company 

who has won military contracts for video compression and target recognition software. 

During Gibbons reelection bid back in 2006, Montgomery accused the governor of 

accepting bribes from e Treppid, to help them secure the military contracts they were then 

awarded. Court papers showed that he alleged the governor took $100,000 worth of 

casino chips and cash during a week long cruise in the Caribbean.

Later in 2007, the FBI opened an investigation into the bribe allegations. The Department of 

Justice also investigated the allegations and subsequently cleared the governor of any 

wrong doing. Reports of Montgomery having a gambling problem first surfaced back in 

2006, after the federal government and the United States Air Force began investigating him 

as part of an investigation they were doing into economic espionage and intellectual 

property claims. 

Warren Trepp, who is Montgomery's former business partner, told authorities back in 2006 

that Montgomery borrowed somewhere north of $1.3 million. The money was in part to pay 

off casino debts Montgomery had incurred in the amount of $300,000. This is according to 

OSI, the Air Force's Office of Special Investigations. When Tripp made the allegations 

against Montgomery, the two were locked in a dispute over the ownership of e Treppid 

software that was being used by the military.

E Treppid was awarded a no-contract bid for a maximum value of $30 million dollars for 
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Technology 
news.com.au

Playboy undercover with Dennis Montgomery, who 'fooled CIA over Al-Jazeera codes' 

• Man claims to have conned CIA 
• Claimed mesages hidden in Al-Jazeera 
• Report contained in Playboy expose 

PEOPLE who say they read Playboy magazine for the articles might be telling the truth, after it published 
an account of an elaborate scam that had the CIA believing Al-Jazeera was sending coded messages for 
Al-Qaeda. 

The con artist convinced the CIA and other US agencies that he could decode secret messages sent by al-
Qaeda through Al-Jazeera broadcasts in 2003, Playboy magazine reported.
Duped by claims that "bar codes" on Al-Jazeera television contained targeting information for al-Qaeda attacks, 
former president George W. Bush's administration raised the terror alert and cancelled several transatlantic 
flights in December 2003, the report said, citing former CIA officials.
The swindler at the centre of the scam was Dennis Montgomery, head of a small software company in Reno, 
Nevada. 
He persuaded the Central Intelligence Agency and the Department of Homeland Security that his technology 
could decipher messages with flight numbers and longitudes and latitudes meant for al-Qaeda operatives.
With assistance from French intelligence, CIA officials eventually concluded there were no secret messages in 
Al-Jazeera television broadcasts, said the report, published in the magazine's latest edition.
"A branch of the French intelligence services helped convince the Americans that the bar codes were fake," it 
said.
CIA and French officials asked another technology company to find or re-create codes from Al-Jazeera 
transmissions and "found definitively that what Montgomery claimed was there was not," it said.
But even after the CIA stopped cooperating with Mr Montgomery, he succeeded in convincing other government 
agencies that he had valuable code-breaking technology.
In January 2009, he signed a $US3 million ($3.39 million) research contract with the US Air Force, according to 
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Playboy.
"We were testing some of the software. We were just looking at it to see if there was anything there," Joseph 
Liberatore, an Air Force program manager, told the magazine.
Mr Montgomery has faced a number of lawsuits and last year was charged with bouncing nine checks worth a 
total of one million dollars in Las Vegas.
Playboy ran the story online with a gallery of "military-themed nude pictorials".
- with AFP
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Software fraudster 'fooled CIA' into terror alert
Spooks 'f*cking livid'

A con man fooled US spooks into grounding international flights by selling them "technology" to decode 
al-Qaeda messages hidden in TV broadcasts, it's claimed.

A long and highly entertaining Playboy article explains that in 2003, 50-year-old Dennis Montgomery was 
chief technology officer at Reno, Nevada-based eTreppid Technologies. The firm began as a video 
compression developer, but Montgomery took it in new and bizarre directions.

He reportedly convinced the CIA that he had software that could detect and decrypt "barcodes" in 
broadcasts by Al Jazeera, the Qatari news station.

The Company was apparently impressed enough to set up its own secure room at the firm to do what 
Montgomery called "noise filtering". He somehow produced "reams of data" consisting of geographic 
coordinates and flight numbers.

In December 2003, it's claimed CIA director George Tenet was sufficiently sold on Montgomery's data to 
ground transatlantic flights, deploy heavily armed police on the streets of Manhattan and evacuate 5,000 
people from the Metropolitan Museum of Art.

Homeland Security secretary Tom Ridge told the press the terror alert was the result of "credible sources 
- about near-term attacks that could either rival or exceed what we experienced on September 11".

In fact, according to evidence from his former lawyer, Montgomery, the "credible source", was a "habitual 
liar engaged in fraud".

Montgomery worked with the CIA's Directorate of Science and Technology - its Q Branch - engaged in 
exotic research and intelligence gathering. According to Playboy, one counter-intelligence official briefed 
on the programme said: "We were fucking livid. I was told to shut up. I was saying, 'This is crazy. This is 
embarrassing.'"

Eventually a branch of French intelligence helped the CIA prove that the Al Jazeera "messages" never 
existed. Files were handed over to counter-intelligence to investigate the scam.

The FBI uncovered a series of frauds by Montgomery, who was a compulsive gambler. As well as his 
"noise filtering" technology, he had rigged video software to convince officials it could detect weapons.

Following a dispute with eTreppid's financial backer, Montgomery took off with his "technology" and tried 
to win more government contracts alone. By now though, the officials he was trying to sell to were part of 
the FBI investigation. It reportedly "went nowhere", however.

By 2008, the financial dispute had come to court. Montgomery said he was still doing classified 
government work, for $3m. In June this year however, his gambling led to personal bankruptcy, listing his 
still-classified "technology" as a $10m asset.

Frances Townsend, a homeland security adviser to Bush, said she did not regret having relied on 
Montgomery's mysterious intelligence. "It didn't seem beyond the realm of possibility. We were relying on 
technical people to tell us whether or not it was feasible," she said. ®
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AP Photo/Matt York

Sheriff Joe Arpaio, during a 2012 press conference about his ludicrous birther investigation

Joe Arpaio's Investigating Federal Judge G. 
Murray Snow, DOJ, Sources Say, and Using 
a Seattle Scammer To Do It
By Stephen Lemons
Published Wed., Jun. 4 2014 at 1:18 PM 

The most 
revealing part 
of Phoenix 
filmmaker 
Randy 
Murray's 
recent 
documentary 
The Joe Show
was a strategy 
meeting during 
Sheriff Joe 
Arpaio's 2012 
re-election 
campaign that 
included 
Arpaio, his top 
flack, Lisa 
Allen, Chief 
Deputy Jerry 
Sheridan, and 
campaign 
manager Chad 

Willems.

The group huddled in the back of a Fountain Hills restaurant to discuss how to spin 
Joe's negatives -- the misspending of more than $100 million, the deaths in the jails, 
the scores of millions in lawsuit payouts -- for the public.
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At some point, Arpaio's "birther" investigation came up. You know, the one in which 
President Barack Obama's birth certificate gets investigated by both the Maricopa 
County Sheriff's Office's Cold Case Posse, a nonprofit organization, and MCSO Deputy 
Brian Mackiewicz, whom Arpaio flew to Hawaii as part of this snipe hunt, at a cost of 
nearly $10,000 to taxpayers.

Arpaio's March 2012 press conference -- in which the sheriff and the Cold Case Posse's 
"lead investigator," ex-used-car salesman Mike Zullo, declared Obama's birth certificate 
to be a forgery -- was in the planning stage when the scene was filmed.

At the mere mention of the birther investigation and the future press event, Allen and 
Willems practically rolled their eyes.

Willems called the birther probe "nuts."

Allen said the sheriff might as well go the press conference "in big ol' clown shoes."
Arpaio shrugged, literally.

"There ain't gonna be no damage control," Arpaio promised Willems. "You'll get more 
money [in campaign contributions] than you'll know what to do with."

Wilier than the cartoon coyote, Arpaio had tapped into a nationwide right-wing anti-
government, anti-Obama feeding frenzy with his birther probe and with his tirades 
against the U.S. Department of Justice, which was investigating him for abuse of power 
and other issues and is now suing him in federal court.

"The DOJ is a hot item everywhere," Joe told his flunkies.

See, whenever Arpaio's never-ending political campaign sends out an e-mail blast 
begging for loot from Obama-haters, it reels in contributions from retired, far-right 
ofays all over the country.

Willems essentially admitted as much in another scene from the film.

"Now, with Arpaio going to battle with Barack Obama," Willems said, "it's meant 
literally millions of dollars for his campaign."

As everybody knows, Arpaio was re-elected in 2012, but the investigation into Obama's 
birth certificate continues apace, according to both Arpaio and Cold Case Posse 
"commander" Zullo.

At the beginning of May, Arpaio mentioned the birther probe during a speech before a 
group of Silicon Valley conservatives.
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Around the same time, he appeared on The Right Side, a conservative cable-access 
show in Mountain View, California. He told host Chris Pareja that the inquiry into 
Obama's birth certificate was going strong.

"I'm not done with that yet," Arpaio insisted. "People think I surrendered. No . . . I'm 
trying to find out who's behind it now. That's the key. You can always have a crime to 
investigate, but I think you would like to know who did it."

The sheriff said he was after whoever created this "forged, fraudulent document," 
meaning a computer scan of the president's long-form birth certificate, released by the 
White House in April 2011.

Arpaio's statements have paralleled assurances from Zullo during periodic interviews 
with Florida pastor/radio host Carl Gallups that new revelations concerning the Obama 
birth certificate are on the way.

Critics of birthers regularly mock Zullo's vague pronouncements on Gallups' show as 
never resulting in any "new" finds.

Why, even the information disclosed during Arpaio's two birther-themed press 
conferences in 2012 were a rehash of debunked conspiracy theories.

But during a February interview with Gallups, Zullo caused an Internet kerfuffle when 
he told Gallups' audience that there were now two investigations: the original birther 
one and an offshoot of the birther probe, this one a criminal investigation.

Moreover, the second investigation was using two MCSO detectives and, presumably, 
county money.

"I don't know how this is all going to play out," Zullo said. "I know that [in] the criminal 
investigation that we're working on now, Sheriff Arpaio has dedicated resources and 
two full-time Maricopa County Sheriff's Office detectives."

He added, "These are seasoned pros [who] are working this. These are the guys that go 
hunt down the really bad guys."

Zullo promised to release "universe-shattering" results of these investigations in March, 
a deadline Zullo since has extended indefinitely.

Blogger Mitch Martinson of arizonaspolitics.com was the first to query the MCSO on 
Zullo's claim, and the first to report that Sheriff's Office spokesman Brandon Jones 
kinda-sorta had confirmed it.
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"We have two sheriff's detectives assigned to look into other issues surrounding the 
birth certificate," Jones told Martinson, in a blog item posted February 10. "However, 
they are not investigating the birth certificate issue itself."

Later, Jones walked back his comments to Martinson, sending the blogger an e-mail, 
which Martinson used in a screen shot to a follow-up post.

"Mitch, I was misinformed," Jones stated. "The detectives are not working on anything 
regarding the birth certificate. Not even surrounding. Mr. Zullo was incorrect: They are 
working on other serious cases not even related."

Who were these two detectives, what were they up to, and why is Zullo, a mere posse 
member, privy to it?

Based on information given to me by longtime sources, the two detectives mentioned 
are Brian Mackiewicz, the same deputy who made a taxpayer-funded run to Hawaii in 
May 2012, and Sergeant Travis Anglin, once a lieutenant with the notorious Maricopa 
Anti-Corruption Effort who was demoted after an MCSO investigation into his private 
security company and its use of MCSO detectives.

Riverside County Sheriff's Department

Dennis Montgomery, in a mugshot from a 2009 arrest
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My sources -- one of whom is a former detective with the MCSO's Special Investigations 
Division and is well-acquainted with SID and those in it -- say Anglin and Mackiewicz 
were involved in an odd investigation dating back to October 2013.

Moreover, they say, the deputies have used as a confidential informant a notorious 
scammer in the Seattle area.

What have they been investigating? According to my sources, Mackiewicz, Anglin, and 
the informant are focused on U.S. District Court Judge G. Murray Snow, the Justice 
Department, and a bizarre conspiracy theory that the DOJ and Snow have conspired to 
somehow "get" Joe Arpaio.

The person who purportedly convinced Arapio of this paranoid fantasy, the sources say, 
is computer fraudster Dennis L. Montgomery, the subject of a 2010 Playboy exposé 
titled "The Man Who Conned the Pentagon."

In that article, investigative reporter Aram Roston detailed how, in the wake of the 9/11 
attacks, Montgomery snookered the CIA, the White House, the Department of 
Homeland Security, and the Air Force into believing he had software that could decode 
secret messages to terrorists, supposedly embedded in broadcasts of the Al Jazeera 
Media Network.

As crazy as this now sounds, Roston, using unsealed court documents, reported that 
eTreppid Technologies, the Nevada software company Montgomery co-owned, scored 
multimillion-dollar contracts for computer software touted by Montgomery.

In fact, Roston wrote, the United States went to Code Orange, the DHS' second-highest 
terror alert, in 2003 based on data supplied to the CIA by Montgomery.

International flights were delayed, sometimes canceled, because of Montgomery's work. 
Based on Montgomery's "intelligence gathering," Homeland Security Secretary Tom 
Ridge told reporters at the time about the threat of "near-term attacks" that could "rival 
or exceed" those of 9/11.

"Montgomery calls the work he was doing noise filtering," Roston wrote. "He was 
churning out reams of data he called output. It consisted of latitudes and longitudes 
and flight numbers."

This data was given to then-CIA Director George Tenet, according to Roston, and 
"eventually ended up in the White House."

There was one big problem, Roston reported: "The communications Montgomery said 
he was decrypting apparently didn't exist."
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Roston wrote that Montgomery's eTreppid colleagues questioned his computer skills. 
Company employees also claimed that Montgomery had faked demonstrations of 
weapons-recognition software for representatives of the U.S. military.

With the help of a "branch of the French intelligence services," the CIA finally got wise 
to Montgomery, realizing that there were no secret messages to bad guys in the Al 
Jazeera broadcasts.

Montgomery left eTreppid, wrote Roston, and went on to work for software companies 
backed by a wealthy heiress; to accuse Nevada Governor Jim Gibbons of taking a bribe 
(Gibbons later was cleared of wrongdoing); to lose big at a Rancho Mirage, California 
casino ($422,000 in one day); and to declare bankruptcy.

Now, Montgomery lives in Yarrow Point, Washington, a short drive from downtown 
Seattle.
My sources report that MCSO detectives Anglin and Mackiewicz have spent a lot of time 
this year in Seattle with Montgomery, who, the sources say, has convinced the sheriff 
that he has information suggesting an anti-Arpaio conspiracy between Judge Snow and 
the DOJ.

These sources say there is no report number assigned to the case, that Arpaio himself is 
running it, and that the investigation has been financed with funds for confidential 
informants, RICO funds.

Montgomery has been assigned a "confidential informant number" or "control 
number," the identity of which is known only to Arpaio, a few MCSO brass, and those in 
Special Investigations, according to my sources, who claim Montgomery has been paid 
about $100,000 to date by the MCSO.

The situation gives Arpaio and the MCSO a degree of deniability because the 
department is allowed to keep the identities of confidential informants secret in most 
instances. 
Though there should be MCSO paperwork associated with such payments, it would 
show a payment to a control number, not a name.

The MCSO's official policy on "informant management" states that control numbers 
must be maintained in a confidential-informant log "monitored by the [Special 
Investigations Division] commander or his designee."

It further states that all informant files be kept in a "secured area within the SID."
The policy notes that the MCSO "will protect these sources through all available and 
reasonable legal means."
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Such "informant files" are retained as "permanent records" of SID, "unless the division 
commander determines that the records may be purged."

My sources say Mackiewicz has received, to date, $50,000 in overtime pay and Zullo 
has gotten about $5,000 in payments.

Zullo's role is unclear, though he currently is involved in the investigation, according to 
these sources, as well as the perpetual birther probe.

Additionally, they say the MCSO made about a $50,000 purchase of computer 
equipment for Montgomery sometime this year from a store in Washington state.

According to the MCSO's policy regarding "Undercover and Investigative Funds 
Accountability," an expenditure of up to $6,000 for undercover and investigative work 
can be approved by a division commander.

Anything over $6,000 must be approved by a bureau commander.

As for funds specifically paid to confidential informants, the reins are even tighter. 

Payments to a CI of more than $300 must be approved by a division commander "prior 
to the expenditure of the funds," according to the MCSO's informant-management 
policy.
The amount of money involved in detectives Anglin and Mackeiwicz's Seattle quest has 
raised red flags with MCSO accountants, I've been told.

These same MCSO accountants reportedly have expressed concern internally about the 
procurement of the computer equipment, excessive CI payments, the amount of 
overtime involved, and the money spent on airfare and stays in Seattle.

In several broadly worded public-records requests sent to the MCSO in February, I 
asked for any and all e-mails traded among the players involved, as well as any and all 
records regarding MCSO employees' trips to Seattle, payments of informant funds to 
Dennis Montgomery, and Mackiewicz's overtime requests.

In each case, I was advised by MCSO spokesman Jones that "this is an ongoing 
investigation . . . no records can be released at this time."

In March, I called Zullo at his home phone number. I asked him about the work he was 
said to be doing with Montgomery.

He claimed not to know what I was talking about. When I pressed him, he said all such 
inquiries should go through the MCSO.
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"I have no comment to make, especially to the New Times," he told me before hanging 
up.

The opportunity to question Arpaio about the Montgomery caper came as he munched 
on cheese at a recent fundraiser for embattled Arizona Attorney General Tom Horne at 
the University Club in Phoenix.

I asked the sheriff about Montgomery and the work that my sources tell me he has done 
for the MCSO.

At first, he played dumb, asking if I meant County Attorney Bill Montgomery.

"No, Dennis Montgomery," I replied. "The computer guy in Seattle who is helping you 
investigate Judge Snow and the DOJ. You are investigating Snow and the DOJ, aren't 
you?"

As he hit the cheese platter again, Arpaio looked over his shoulder at me with a grin. 
But he said nothing.

I kept after him, asking why deputies Mackiewicz and Anglin had spent so much time in 
Seattle.

"I dunno, maybe they like the weather up there," he said over his shoulder, "or the snow 
crab."

True to form, the sheriff was cagey, but there was no denial.

The ex-Special Investigations source I know tells me that the joke around Arpaio's 
office is that Montgomery's referred to as "Snowden," after Edward Snowden, the 
American computer geek responsible for a massive 2013 leak of classified documents 
from the National Security Agency that exposed Orwellian surveillance programs run 
by the U.S. government.

"[Montgomery] says he worked for the CIA on a project called Hammer [and] collected 
data similar to Snowden's," the source says. "[Montgomery] claims he can prove there 
was a conspiracy between [U.S. Attorney General] Eric Holder and Judge Snow . . .  a 
conspiracy against Arpaio."

Montgomery, who is middle-aged and stocky with a shock of white hair, is no Snowden. 
Whatever you think of Snowden, at least the information he released generally has been 
confirmed as legitimate.

As with the gibberish Montgomery reportedly gave the CIA in the early 2000s, he has, 
according to my sources, produced many printouts for the MCSO that seem off point, 
with dates going back to 1999 and earlier.
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Obviously, that's long before Arpaio took up the cause of illegal immigration, long 
before he was investigated or sued by the DOJ, and long before he became the subject 
of the ACLU's big racial profiling lawsuit Melendres v. Arpaio.

One source informs me that at least one underling told Arpaio recently that what 
Montgomery provided the MCSO is worthless, that Joe is getting played -- which 
caused the sheriff to erupt into a fit of anger. 

When Montgomery was approached by a freelance reporter on behalf of New Times in 
April, he was nonplussed.

Montgomery came to the door of his Yarrow Point home, a cell phone at his ear, talking 
to someone about computer equipment.

The reporter identified himself, and Montgomery asked for a card, which the reporter 
presented.

"I really don't wanna talk to you," Montgomery said, ending his call.

"Okay, about Phoenix . . .," the reporter began.

"No comment," Montgomery shot back.

"Arizona . . .," the reporter started again.

"No comment," Montgomery repeated. "Who sent you up here?"

"Phoenix New Times," the reporter explained.

"Yeah," growled Montgomery.

"Have you done any work for Joe Arpaio?" the reporter asked.

"I, I, I have no comment," Montgomery said, moving away. "I'll call you later. I'll think 
about it."

Montgomery went back into his house and shut the door, ending the conversation on a 
mysterious note.As with Arpaio, there was no denial.

Is Dennis Montgomery Joe Arpaio's Snowden? I cannot say absolutely.

But it's not far-fetched to think that Arpaio would investigate any powerful public 
official. He continues to investigate the president. He and now-disbarred former 
County Attorney Andrew Thomas investigated Superior Court judges perceived to be 
thwarting their anti-undocumented-immigrant policies.
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That is, it fits a pattern cultivated over his reign of more than 20 years.

Among Arpaio's bogus investigations have been:

• One targeting former Arizona Attorney General Terry Goddard for alleged bribery. 
The probe began in 2007 and didn't seem to end until Goddard left office.

• One that brought the 2008 indictment of then-county Supervisor Don Stapley on 118 
criminal counts related to his allegedly not properly disclosing sources of income. All 
counts were dismissed ultimately.

• An infamous December 2009 RICO suit brought by Arpaio and Thomas against the 
entire Board of Supervisors, various county employees and certain Superior Court 
judges. Supposedly, they all were part of a conspiracy involving the county's new court 
tower. The suit was a disaster that finally got dismissed by Thomas himself.

• A probe resulting in the filing of false bribery charges in 2009 against former Superior 
Court Judge Gary Donahoe. Arpaio and Thomas ginned up these charges as retaliation 
against Donahoe for adverse rulings and to make Donahoe vacate a hearing that Arpaio 
and Thomas didn't want to take place.

And now Judge Snow, who in 2013 found the MCSO guilty of racial profiling and 
assigned a monitor to make certain that Arpaio was obeying court orders on reforming 
and re-educating deputies so that the agency does not profile Latinos or any other 
minority again?

As for Holder, the DOJ remains engaged in a lawsuit accusing Arpaio of abuse of power 
and prejudiced policing.

At age 82, the sheriff faces the ignominy of ending his law enforcement career as a 
disgraced political colossus.

All -- in his mind -- because of Snow and the DOJ.

Why not attempt an investigation aimed at discrediting his perceived nemeses?

Though there never will be any pink handcuffs in Snow's or Holder's future, Arpaio's 
racist, wing-nut supporters would consider it an act of bravery that their hero is 
investigating federal officials getting in the way of keeping despised Latinos in their 
place.

Meaning more money in the sheriff's perpetual re-election kitty and proving that bogus 
investigations continue to pay off.
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My dream, of course, is that Snow blows a gasket and perp-walks the aged autocrat. 
We'll see.

Rick Anderson in Seattle contributed to this story.
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A PROGRAMMER WHO čŀǻįmș ħě přǿđųčěđ șǿfțẅǻřě țħǻț đěțěčțěđ ħįđđěň
țěřřǿřįșț měșșǻģěș įň Ǻŀ Jǻżěěřǻ břǿǻđčǻșțș ẅǻș ǻppǻřěňțŀỳ řěșpǿňșįbŀě
fǿř ǻ fǻŀșě ǻŀěřț įň 2003 țħǻț ģřǿųňđěđ įňțěřňǻțįǿňǻŀ fŀįģħțș. Țħě 2003
įňčįđěňț řǻįșěđ țħě ģǿvěřňměňț’ș șěčųřįțỳ ŀěvěŀ, ǻččǿřđįňģ țǿ ǻ řěmǻřķǻbŀě
șțǿřỳ pųbŀįșħěđ bỳ Pŀǻỳbǿỳ.

Țħě đěvěŀǿpěř ǻŀșǿ ǻŀŀěģěđŀỳ fǻķěđ șǿfțẅǻřě đěmǿňșțřǻțįǿňș ǻňđ čǿňňěđ
țħě Pěňțǻģǿň įňțǿ įňvěșțįňģ įň ǻ přǿģřǻm țħǻț fěŀŀǿẅ ẅǿřķěřș șųșpěčț
ňěvěř ěxįșțěđ ǿř čǿųŀđň’ț đǿ ẅħǻț țħě đěvěŀǿpěř čŀǻįměđ.

İň Đěčěmběř 2003, ĐĦȘ șěčřěțǻřỳ Țǿm Řįđģě ǻňňǿųňčěđ ǻ țěřřǿř ǻŀěřț
bǻșěđ ǿň įňțěŀŀįģěňčě fřǿm “čřěđįbŀě șǿųřčěș” ǻbǿųț įmmįňěňț ǻțțǻčķș țħǻț
“čǿųŀđ ěįțħěř řįvǻŀ ǿř ěxčěěđ ẅħǻț ẅě ěxpěřįěňčěđ ǿň Șěpțěmběř 11.”
Đǿżěňș ǿf Fřěňčħ, Břįțįșħ ǻňđ Měxįčǻň čǿmměřčįǻŀ “fŀįģħțș ǿf įňțěřěșț”
ẅěřě čǻňčěŀěđ, ǻňđ ňěẅș ǻģěňčįěș ẅěřě řěpǿřțįňģ țħǻț țħě țħřěǻțș
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ěxțěňđěđ țǿ “pǿẅěř pŀǻňțș, đǻmș ǻňđ ěvěň ǿįŀ fǻčįŀįțįěș įň Ǻŀǻșķǻ.”

Pŀǻỳbǿỳ șǻỳș țħě șǿųřčě ǿf țħě įňțěŀŀįģěňčě ẅǻș ňěvěř řěvěǻŀěđ pųbŀįčŀỳ.
Bųț țħě ěvįđěňčě pǿįňțș țǿ Đěňňįș Mǿňțģǿměřỳ, ẅħǿ ħǻđ čǿňvįňčěđ țħě
ģǿvěřňměňț țħǻț Ǻŀ Jǻżěěřǻ — țħě Qǻțǻřį-ǿẅňěđ ȚV ňěțẅǿřķ — ẅǻș
ųňẅįțțįňģŀỳ țřǻňșmįțțįňģ ǻțțǻčķ ǿřđěřș țǿ Ǻŀ Qǻěđǻ șŀěěpěř čěŀŀș čǿňčěǻŀěđ
įň vįđěǿ įț břǿǻđčǻșț.

Mǿňțģǿměřỳ čŀǻįměđ ħě đěčǿđěđ țħě ǿřđěřș ųșįňģ ǻ přǿģřǻm
đěvěŀǿpěđ bỳ ħįș fǿųř-ỳěǻř-ǿŀđ Ŀǻș Věģǻș fįřm, ěȚřěppįđ

Țěčħňǿŀǿģįěș. Țħě șǿfțẅǻřě fǿųňđ ħįđđěň bǻř čǿđěș įň Ǻŀ Jǻżěěřǻ vįđěǿș
țħǻț čǿňțǻįňěđ ŀǻțįțųđěș, ŀǿňģįțųđěș, fŀįģħț ňųmběřș ǻňđ đǻțěș fǿř pŀǻňěș
běįňģ țǻřģěțěđ fǿř ǻțțǻčķș, ħě řěpǿřțěđŀỳ čŀǻįměđ. Ħě fěđ țħě įňfǿřmǻțįǿň
țǿ ǻ ČİǺ ěmpŀǿỳěě ǻț țħě ǻģěňčỳ’ș Đįřěčțǿřǻțě ǿf Șčįěňčě ǻňđ Țěčħňǿŀǿģỳ,
ẅħǿ pǻșșěđ įț ųp țǿ ČİǺ Đįřěčțǿř Ģěǿřģě Țěňěț, ẅħǿ įň țųřň pǻșșěđ įț țǿ
țħě Ẅħįțě Ħǿųșě.

“[Țǿm] Řįđģě’ș ǻňňǿųňčěměňț, țħě čǻňčěŀěđ fŀįģħțș ǻňđ țħě ħǿŀįđǻỳ
đįșřųpțįǿňș ẅěřě ǻŀŀ țħě řěșųŀțș ǿf Mǿňțģǿměřỳ’ș mỳșțěřįǿųș đǿįňģș,” țħě
Pŀǻỳbǿỳ ǻřțįčŀě ǻșșěřțș.

Ǿvěř țħě ňěxț fěẅ ỳěǻřș Mǿňțģǿměřỳ’ș įňțěŀŀįģěňčě ẅǿųňđ įțș ẅǻỳ țħřǿųģħ
țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Ħǿměŀǻňđ Șěčųřįțỳ, țħě Pěňțǻģǿň, țħě Șěňǻțě
İňțěŀŀįģěňčě Čǿmmįțțěě ǻňđ ěvěň Vįčě Přěșįđěňț Đįčķ Čħěňěỳ’ș ǿffįčě.

Bųț ǻșįđě fřǿm Țěňěț ǻňđ ǻ fěẅ ǿțħěřș, Pŀǻỳbǿỳ řěpǿřțș, ňǿ ǿňě ǻčțųǻŀŀỳ
ķňěẅ țħě įňfǿřmǻțįǿň ẅǻș șųppǿșěđŀỳ ģŀěǻňěđ fřǿm měșșǻģěș ħįđđěň įň
vįđěǿ břǿǻđčǻșțș.
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İň țħě ǻfțěřmǻțħ ǿf țħě 9/11 ǻțțǻčķș, țħě ģǿvěřňměňț ẅǻș șěǻřčħįňģ
fěvěřįșħŀỳ fǿř ǻňỳ įňfǿřmǻțįǿň ǿř țǿǿŀș țħǻț ẅǿųŀđ ħěŀp đěțěř ǻđđįțįǿňǻŀ
ǻțțǻčķș, ǻňđ ẅǻș ẅįŀŀįňģ țǿ țħřǿẅ mįŀŀįǿňș ǿf đǿŀŀǻřș ǻț ǻňỳ přǿșpěčțǿř
ẅħǿ ǻșșěřțěđ ħě ħǻđ ǻ șǿŀųțįǿň. İț ẅǻș țħįș ěňvįřǿňměňț țħǻț ħěŀpěđ
Mǿňțģǿměřỳ čǿňvįňčě ǿffįčįǻŀș ǻț ĐĦȘ ǻňđ ěŀșěẅħěřě țħǻț ħě ẅǻș ǻbŀě țǿ
đěțěčț ħįđđěň měșșǻģěș įň vįđěǿ țħǻț ňǿ ǿňě ěŀșě ẅǻș ǻbŀě țǿ șěě.

Ẅħěň ǿňě ČİǺ ǿffįčěř fįňǻŀŀỳ ŀěǻřňěđ țħě șǿųřčě ǿf țħě įňfǿřmǻțįǿň ħįș
ǻģěňčỳ ẅǻș běįňģ fěđ, ħě șǻỳș ħě ẅǻș ŀįvįđ.

“İ ẅǻș țǿŀđ țǿ șħųț ųp,” ħě țǿŀđ Pŀǻỳbǿỳ. “İ ẅǻș șǻỳįňģ, ‘Țħįș įș čřǻżỳ. Țħįș
įș ěmbǻřřǻșșįňģ.’. . . İ șǻįđ, ‘Ģįvě ųș țħě ǻŀģǿřįțħmș țħǻț ǻŀŀǿẅěđ ỳǿų țǿ
čǿmě ųp ẅįțħ țħįș șțųff.’ Țħěỳ ẅǿųŀđň’ț ěvěň đǿ țħǻț. Ǻňđ İ ẅǻș șčřěǻmįňģ,
‘Ỳǿų ģǻvě țħěșě pěǿpŀě fųčķįňģ mǿňěỳ?’”

Fřǻňčěș Țǿẅňșěňđ, ǻ Ħǿměŀǻňđ Șěčųřįțỳ ǻđvįșěř țǿ Přěșįđěňț Ģěǿřģě Ẅ.
Bųșħ, ǻđmįțș țǿ țħě mǻģǻżįňě țħǻț țħě bǻř čǿđě įđěǻ șǿųňđěđ fǻř-fěțčħěđ,
bųț șǻįđ țħě ģǿvěřňměňț ħǻđ ňǿ čħǿįčě bųț țǿ pųřșųě țħě ŀěǻđș
Mǿňțģǿměřỳ pǻșșěđ țħěm.

“İț đįđň’ț șěěm běỳǿňđ țħě řěǻŀm ǿf pǿșșįbįŀįțỳ,” șħě șǻįđ. “Ẅě ẅěřě
řěŀỳįňģ ǿň țěčħňįčǻŀ pěǿpŀě țǿ țěŀŀ ųș ẅħěțħěř ǿř ňǿț įț ẅǻș fěǻșįbŀě. İ đǿň’ț
řěģřěț ħǻvįňģ ǻčțěđ ǿň įț.”

İț ẅǻș ǻ břǻňčħ ǿf țħě Fřěňčħ įňțěŀŀįģěňčě șěřvįčěș țħǻț fįňǻŀŀỳ ħěŀpěđ
čǿňvįňčě țħě Ų.Ș. ģǿvěřňměňț įň 2004 țħǻț țħě bǻř čǿđěș ẅěřě fǻķě ǻfțěř
țħěỳ ǻňđ țħě ČİǺ čǿmmįșșįǿňěđ ǻňǿțħěř čǿmpǻňỳ țǿ țřỳ țǿ đěțěčț țħě
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měșșǻģěș ǻňđ ẅěřě ųňǻbŀě țǿ ųňčǿvěř ǻňỳțħįňģ.

Bųț bỳ țħěň Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ẅǻș ǻŀřěǻđỳ mǻķįňģ ħěǻđẅǻỳ ẅįțħ ǿțħěř
șǿfțẅǻřě čŀǻįmș. Ħįș čǿmpǻňỳ ģǿț ǻ čǿňțřǻčț ẅįțħ țħě Ǻįř Fǿřčě țǿ ħǻňđŀě
vįđěǿ șħǿț bỳ ųňmǻňňěđ Přěđǻțǿř đřǿňěș. Ħě čŀǻįměđ ħįș přǿģřǻm čǿųŀđ
řěčǿģňįżě ẅěǻpǿňș įň țħě șųřvěįŀŀǻňčě vįđěǿ. İň 2004 țħě Ų.Ș. Șpěčįǻŀ
Ǿpěřǻțįǿňș Čǿmmǻňđ řěpǿřțěđŀỳ ģǻvě ħįș čǿmpǻňỳ ǻ $30 mįŀŀįǿň ňǿ-bįđ
čǿňțřǻčț fǿř “čǿmpřěșșįǿň” ǻňđ “ǻųțǿmǻțįč țǻřģěț řěčǿģňįțįǿň”
țěčħňǿŀǿģỳ. Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ěvěň ģǿț ǻ șěčųřįțỳ čŀěǻřǻňčě. Bųț ǻ fǿřměř
ẅǿřķěř țǿŀđ Pŀǻỳbǿỳ țħǻț ħě ħǻđ ħěŀpěđ fǻķě șǿmě 40 đěmǿňșțřǻțįǿňș ǿf
țħě șǿfțẅǻřě.

İň Jǻňųǻřỳ, 2006 Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ŀěfț țħě čǿmpǻňỳ ǿvěř đįșpųțěș ẅįțħ ǿňě ǿf
ħįș bųșįňěșș pǻřțňěřș ǻňđ įňvěșțǿřș. Țħě čǿmpǻňỳ čŀǻįmș țħě șǿfțẅǻřě
đįșǻppěǻřěđ ǻňđ țħě șǿųřčě čǿđě ẅǻș ẅįpěđ ǿųț ẅħěň Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ŀěfț.
Ħǻřđ đřįvěș țħǻț șųppǿșěđŀỳ șțǿřěđ bǻčķųp čǿpįěș ǿf țħě přǿģřǻmș țųřňěđ
ǿųț țǿ čǿňțǻįň ňǿțħįňģ. Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ħǻș běěň čǻŀŀěđ ǻ “ħǻbįțųǻŀ ŀįǻř
ěňģǻģěđ įň fřǻųđ” bỳ ǿňě ǿf ħįș fǿřměř ǻțțǿřňěỳș ǻňđ ẅǻș čħǻřģěđ įň Ŀǻș
Věģǻș ẅįțħ bǿųňčįňģ ňįňě čħěčķș įň țħě ǻmǿųňț ǿf $1 mįŀŀįǿň įň Șěpțěmběř
2008. Ħě ẅǻș ǻřřěșțěđ ǿň ǻ fěŀǿňỳ ẅǻřřǻňț įň Čǻŀįfǿřňįǻ.

Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ǻňđ ħįș fǿřměř pǻřțňěř șųěđ ěǻčħ ǿțħěř ǿvěř vǻřįǿųș čŀǻįmș.
Ẅħěň Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ňǻměđ țħě Đěpǻřțměňț ǿf Đěfěňșě ǻș ǻ đěfěňđǻňț įň
ħįș șųįț, Đįřěčțǿř ǿf Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ İňțěŀŀįģěňčě Jǿħň Ňěģřǿpǿňțě įňțěřvěňěđ ǻňđ
įňvǿķěđ țħě șțǻțě șěčřěțș přįvįŀěģě, čŀǻįmįňģ țħě șųįț čǿųŀđ řěșųŀț įň
“șěřįǿųș, ǻňđ įň șǿmě čǻșěș ěxčěpțįǿňǻŀŀỳ ģřǻvě, đǻmǻģě țǿ țħě ňǻțįǿňǻŀ
șěčųřįțỳ ǿf țħě Ųňįțěđ Șțǻțěș.”

Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ẅěňț ǿň țǿ fįňđ ǻňǿțħěř pǻțřǿň-įňvěșțǿř įň țħě fǿřm ǿf Ěđřǻ
Bŀįxșěțħ, ẅįfě ǿf bįŀŀįǿňǻįřě Țįm Bŀįxșěțħ. Ħě běģǻň řěčěįvįňģ čħěčķș
țħřǿųģħ vǻřįǿųș bųșįňěșșěș čǿňňěčțěđ țǿ țħě Bŀįxșěțħș ǻňđ țħěįř mǻįň
čǿmpǻňỳ, Bŀxẅǻřě, fǿř đěvěŀǿpįňģ șǿfțẅǻřě. Țħě FBİ běģǻň įňvěșțįģǻțįňģ
Mǿňțģǿměřỳ, bųț țħįș đįđň’ț șțǿp țħě Ňǻțįǿňǻŀ Șěčųřįțỳ Ǻģěňčỳ fřǿm
đįșčųșșįňģ ẅǿřķ ǿň ǻ přǿjěčț fǿř țħǻț ǻģěňčỳ įň 2007. Ħě ǻppǻřěňțŀỳ
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řěqųěșțěđ $4 mįŀŀįǿň țǿ đěvěŀǿp șǿfțẅǻřě fǿř țħěm. Pŀǻỳbǿỳ đǿěșň’ț șǻỳ
ẅħǻț ħǻppěňěđ ẅįțħ țħǻț đěǻŀ, bųț țħįș ỳěǻř Mǿňțģǿměřỳ ẅǻș ǻbŀě țǿ
pǻẅň ħįș țěčħňǿŀǿģỳ ǿff ǿň ǻ ňěẅ fěđěřǻŀ čųșțǿměř — țħě Ų.Ș. Ǻįř Fǿřčě.
Țħě ǻģěňčỳ řěpǿřțěđŀỳ șįģňěđ ǻ čǿňțřǻčț țǿ pǻỳ $3 mįŀŀįǿň fǿř “řěșěǻřčħ,
đěvěŀǿpměňț, țěșț ǻňđ ěvǻŀųǻțįǿň” ǿf Mǿňțģǿměřỳ’ș șǿfțẅǻřě ěǻřŀįěř țħįș
ỳěǻř.

Țħě řěșųŀțș ǿf țħě ěvǻŀųǻțįǿň ẅěřě “įňčǿňčŀųșįvě,” ħǿẅěvěř, ǻňđ țħě đěǻŀ
ěňđěđ țħěřě. Bųț ňǿț běfǿřě țħě Ǻįř Fǿřčě pǻįđ ǿųț $2 mįŀŀįǿň įň țǻxpǻỳěř
fųňđș ŀǻșț Fěbřųǻřỳ. Țħǻț șǻmě mǿňțħ, Mǿňțģǿměřỳ řěčěįvěđ $600,000
fřǿm Bŀxẅǻřě.

Pħǿțǿ: Șňǻřķǻțțǻčķ/Fŀįčķř

#SURVEILLANCE

VIEW COMMENTS

Țħě Ģųỳ Ẅħǿ Ķňǿẅș Ěvěřỳțħįňģ Ǻbǿųț Čǿmįčș Fįňǻŀŀỳ Mǻđě ǻ
Ģřǻpħįč Ňǿvěŀ

15 Ěpįč Pħǿțǿș ǿf Bųįŀđįňģș Ỳǿų’ŀŀ Ňěvěř Bě Ǻŀŀǿẅěđ țǿ Ěňțěř
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MORE SECURITY

Ǻįřbňb İňvěňțș ǻ Čǻŀŀ Čěňțěř Țħǻț İșň’ț Ħěŀŀ țǿ Ẅǿřķ Ǻț

Ģǿǿģŀěřș’ Ěpįč Ħǻčķ Ěxpŀǿįțș Ħǿẅ Měmǿřỳ Ŀěǻķș Ěŀěčțřįčįțỳ

HELLO BEAUTIFUL
İș Ẅħįțě Ģřěěķ Ŀįfě Ǻ Břěěđįňģ Ģřǿųňđ Fǿř Řǻčįșm?
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POINT OF VIEW

Here's How the US Should Fight ISIS With Social Media
3 HOURS

ROBERT MCMILLAN

Hillary Clinton Says Her Email Was Secure; She Can't Know
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